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Sent: 10 May 2006 14:54 

To: Renshaw Terry 
i ............................................... ! cc: L ............. _Co~e_A ............. j 

Subject: RE: Help 

Terry                        ~J~f-----~vs~ ~,~__~ ~=___~//. ’~--~~...t~3 

iCod-e-Ai has found the March 2003 Board paper and taken a copy round to L.C_o_..d..e_._A.._i Please let me know if 
’ys0rci"[ike this to be scanned and e-mailed to you. 

Kind regards, 

[ ............. ~o-ae-~ ............. i L ........................................... i 

Chairman & Chief Executive’s Office 
Tel: 023 8072 5637 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Renshaw Terry 
Sent: 10 May 2006 12:10 
TO! ........... C.o_._d._e._._A._ .......... i 
Subject: Help 

i 

Code A i 

~’~ ~_~----~-’) 

I am trying to locate an Strategic Health Authority part 2 Board report appointing~D?-Effi~l~-e’y~emp as 
the Consultant Psychiatrist on the RS Inquiry Panel, as I need to get her biographical details and I 
don’t want to have to pull the records from BOX-It as it will cost us. I think the report went to the 11 
March 2003 Strategic Health Authority Board or round about that time. 

Could you please locate report and let me have a copy. Thanks. 

Terry 
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